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¥r. J. ¥, Vighart

Asst, Government Analyst & Chemis$,
Chemistry Division (Govt. Analyst),
24 Campbell Strees,

BoBAR2,

”

Dear Nr. Wishars,

~ } Thank you very much for your $reudle in
¢ utmm the optical rotation of the various solutions
: ;mp .

For your interest the solutions were
oxtiraets of «

B3 Lefthand twining Maogquarie Vine
R Righthand twining Maequarie Vine.

Is ( cmk glanee to ses if there was any difference
in divection of optisal rotation, obvieusly re is not.

Yours sineerely,

De Iu'ttn.

DM JRG




